
Hi Steve – 
 
The average pass rate for Spring 2009 is 82%. 
 
Please contact me if additional info. is needed. 
 
Melina 
 
From: Stephen Chambers [mailto:Stephen.Chambers@COCONINO.EDU]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 10:53 AM 
To: Melina Joya 
Cc: 'Paul Wobosel'; 'Phil Mele' 
Subject: RE: FF I & II pass rates 
 
Hi Melinda, 
Would it be possible to obtain the FF I & II average state pass rate for Spring 2009? I’d go with the 83% 
you gave me last year but it appears that the average is going up; 81% in ’07 and 83% in ’08. If it went up 
again, then the programs at CCC will need to also set their success bar higher. 
Many thanks, 
Steve Chambers 
Coconino community College 
 
From: Melina Joya [mailto:melina.joya@dfbls.az.gov]  
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2008 5:25 PM 
To: Stephen Chambers 
Cc: 'Paul Wobosel'; 'Phil Mele' 
Subject: RE: FF I & II pass rates 
 
Hi Steve – 
 
Well the results are really close to last year’s. The State average pass rate for FF I & II Spring Semester 
2008 is 83%. 
 
Please contact me if additional information is needed. 
 
Melina 
 
From: Stephen Chambers [mailto:stephen.chambers@coconino.edu]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 3:54 PM 
To: Melina 
Subject: RE: FF I & II pass rates 
 
Hello Melina, 
Last year you were able to calculate the FF I & II average state pass rate for me. 
Would it be possible to obtain an update of this same information for Spring 2008? 
Many thanks, 
Steve Chambers 
Coconino Community College 
 



From: Melina [mailto:melina.joya@dfbls.az.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 1:39 PM 
To: Stephen Chambers 
Subject: RE: FF I & II pass rates 
 
Hi Steve – 
 
Sorry it’s taken me so long to get back with you, but here you go: 
 
The state average pass rate for FF I & II Spring Semester 2007 is 81%. 
 
Hope this helps. 
 
Please contact me with any other questions. 
 
Melina  
 
From: Stephen Chambers [mailto:stephen.chambers@coconino.edu]  
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 10:14 AM 
To: Melina 
Subject: RE: FF I & II pass rates 
 
Hello Melina, 
Just checking in with you to see how the average pass rate for FF I & II is coming along? 
Numbers are my life, so if there is anything I can do at this end that would help please 
let me know. 
Thanks, 
Steve Chambers 
Coconino Community College 

 
From: Melina [mailto:melina.joya@dfbls.az.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 4:08 PM 
To: Stephen Chambers 
Subject: RE: FF I & II pass rates 

I will not be able to get these statistics to you until next week. Hope that will work for you. 
 
Melina  
 
From: Stephen Chambers [mailto:stephen.chambers@coconino.edu]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 9:18 AM 
To: Melina 
Subject: RE: FF I & II pass rates 
 
Yes, please. Thank you. 
 

 
From: Melina [mailto:melina.joya@dfbls.az.gov]  
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2007 5:13 PM 
To: Stephen Chambers 
Subject: RE: FF I & II pass rates 

What period are you looking for…Spring Semester 2007? 



 
Melina Joya 
Office of the State Fire Marshal 
Fire Training 
602/364-1075 - Direct 
 
From: Stephen Chambers [mailto:stephen.chambers@coconino.edu]  
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2007 4:08 PM 
To: melina.joya@dfbls.az.gov 
Subject: FF I & II pass rates 
 
  
Hello Melina, 
I got your name from John Cardani. I am preparing a presentation on assessment of student learning for 
the Coconino Community College Governing Board.  As part of the presentation, I am interested in 
comparing CCC student pass rates on the Fire Fighter I & II to the state average pass rate. I have the 
5/9/07 CCC figures from John. Would it be possible for you to tell me what the state-wide pass rate is for 
this same period? 
  
Many thanks, 
Steve Chambers, Ph.D. 
Director of Institutional Research & Assessment 
Coconino Community College 
 


